
ADDENDUM 1 RFP 2526-002 Culinary Classroom A&E 

1) Question:​
Will Food Service Consultant services be contracted directly by the New Milford Board 
of Education, or are they to be provided through the awarded A&E firm? 

Answer:​
Food Service Consultant services are to be provided through the awarded A&E firm. All 
costs associated with such consultations are to be included in the firm’s lump-sum bid 
and incorporated as part of the overall scope of work. 

2) Question:​
Is the proposed room constructed as slab-on-grade? 

Answer:​
Based on available information and site observations, the room is understood to be 
slab-on-grade. Bidders should reference  their site visit observations when preparing 
their proposals. 

3) Question:​
Is the roof above the classroom flat, and what is the nature of the space above the 
ceiling? 

Answer:​
Based on available information and site observations, the roof above the classroom is 
understood to be flat.The space above the ceiling grid is estimated to be approximately 
4 feet, with trusses approximately 24 inches in height, and contains various mechanical 
systems. Bidders should reference  their site visit observations when preparing their 
proposals. 

4) Question:​
What type of HVAC equipment currently supplies the space? 

Answer:​
Based on available information and site observations, the space is served by an air 
handler providing both heating and cooling, in conjunction with  dedicated Variable Air 
Volume (VAV) units for that room. Bidders should reference their site visit observations 
when preparing their proposals.  

 

 

 



5) Question:​
Can the District provide any drawings of the space under consideration? 

Answer:​
Yes. This addendum includes several PDF drawings depicting the area under 
consideration. Some of these drawings are preliminary and not final as-builts. The room 
being considered is known as Exercise Room 159 on drawings.The New Milford Board 
of Education is not responsible for any discrepancies between these drawings and 
actual site conditions. Bidders should also reference their own observations from the 
site visit when preparing their proposals. 
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